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DEPART EFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Hanila BAGONG PILIPINAS
April 04, 2024
MEMORANDUM
FOR - EUGENIO R. PIPO, JR.

Undersecretary for Regional Operations
in CAR, Regions I, II, IX, X, XI, XII, and XIII

This refers to the memorandum dated 12 March 2024 of DPWH Region XII Director BASIR
M. IBRAHIM, endorsing the request of District Engineer ELISEO L. OTOC, MPA,
Cotabato 2™ District Engineering Office, for the modification of the project under FY
2024 GAA, to wit;
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 AsperGAA/Original As Modified

Project Description

UACS No, 310202101617000 -
Project ID: POO800165MN -/

Network Development - Road Widening - Secondary Roads

: z / 0O01: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System —
0O01: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System — | Network Development - Road Widening - Secondary Roads

Paco — Roxas - Arakan Valley-Jct Davao-Bukidnon Rd | paco — Roxas - Arakan Valley-Jct Davao-Bukidnon Rd

= K1645+009 - K1646+41? — K1645+570 — K1646+413
Typ:h ozi Wolrkj‘ it Type of Work/
'Tay m: nit Cost Allocation P;layrsgigl Unit Cost Estimated Cost
CW-1- Road CW-1- Road
plcene: P 19,197,672.05/ Witealng;
e P 19,197,672.0! P 54,674,970.00 P 16,812,721.40
5 12,848 lane- lane-km ~ 2 3.252 |ane- lane-km 4 54,674,970.00
km km - a é ‘L
'EAO - P 1,983,030.00 - EAO i
S P 1,983,030.00 _
Total: P 56,658,000.00 - ¢
B 4 | Tth P 56,658,000.00

ysical target / decrease in unit cost based on the validat
(DUPA) and Program of Works (POW). ed / approved Detajleq
ect limits from K1645 + 000 - K1646 + 413 to K1645 +

uneven number of paved lanes and to connect with the 370 - K1646 + 413 to

Previous road Widening

1 limits will not only prevent accident in the area but wj||

*r. ing public when there is uniformity or continuity of talso give

More comfort ang
N€ road pavement

he four-Ia
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r modification of the said project is in order;

‘Based on our evaluation, the sub_rr_iit‘ted:lrgdﬂesf fo
hence, appfpval hereof is recommended:
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